
 

This is a subcommittee meeting of the Board of Education held in public for the purpose of reviewing the School District’s 

business and is not to be considered a public community meeting. There is a time set aside for public comment during the 

meeting as noted below. Any person with a disability or who needs accommodation for participation in this meeting should 

contact Kelly Walter, Board Curriculum Committee Recording Secretary, at (231) 933-1775 or walterke@tcaps.net at least 

three business days in advance of the meeting to request assistance. 
 

DRAFT Meeting Presentation 

 (available at least 24 hours prior to meeting) 

1. CALL TO ORDER  

2. PUBLIC COMMENT 
The Committee has set aside this time for public comment. If you wish to make public comment, please fill out the 
public comment card and present it to the Committee’s Recording Secretary. As you speak, please identify yourself 
by name (and you may also give your address). An individual may make public comment for up to three (3) minutes. 
Individuals addressing the Committee must take into consideration the rules of common courtesy. Public comment 
should not be used to make personal attacks against a school board member or school District employee by name. 
To ensure due process and respect of individual rights, the District maintains a formal process for handling 
complaints against individuals. A problem involving an individual or specific incident is best handled through 
administrative channels. These procedures are outlined in Board Policy 2504. 

3. PROCEDURAL ITEMS 

a. Draft Committee Meeting Minutes from May 27, 2025 

b. 2025-2026 TCAPS District Course Catalog Updates (memo) 

c. Field Trip Request - Updated Location (memo) 

i. Traverse City West Senior High - German Exchange Partnership 
Stuttgart, Germany - June 18, 2026 - July 10, 2026  

d. 2025-2026 Elementary & Secondary Student/Parent Handbooks (memo) 

4. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
a. Sex Education Curriculum Updates (memo) 

b. Board Curriculum Learning Series: Student Achievement Data 

c. Strategic Plan Development Discussions 

d. Celebrations & Successes 

5. OTHER ITEMS 

6. ADJOURNMENT  
 

Next Board Curriculum Committee Meeting 
Tuesday, July 29, 2025 at 8:30 a.m.  

 

mailto:walterke@tcaps.net
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1oWVqbbs4vwEevaR607LBlP1G4xC_23Ou7tHkMtELNIw/edit?slide=id.g2a77146d6b2_0_139#slide=id.g2a77146d6b2_0_139
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1vPrmQhuVYD3h8kXtqbe6Bc58fysaNy2B/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=111361299358202871793&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://tcaps-cdn.fxbrt.com/downloads/_news_/draft_minutes__may_27_2025_board_curriculum_committee_1.pdf
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1RCTMEkjl569VvxgqTseUGBfHzG54JjB7nThI-4oDFUE/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Vm7EPWG9TsGKejDV0kAyWmGMIQgT1y4dPGjk6A1JrSI/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1b5gLdz14cCTh1Z0EE_N7YGz9WncAdohE9UpxzyV0uoY/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1RQAg6_nPJqj0zqAnCV0LeN84Vy07yc6T5PmBMYWANY4/edit?usp=sharing


 

Administration at Glenn Loomis 
1009 S. Oak Street, Traverse City, MI 49684 

Curriculum Committee Members:  
Josey Ballenger, Sara Bageris, Beth Pack, Ty Schmidt - alternate,  

Dr. John VanWagoner, Jessie Houghton, Dan Tiesworth,  
Brittany Kay, Tiffany Pomaville, Misti Warner 

 

 



DR
AF
T

 

 To be approved on July 8, 2025 

Meeting Slides Presentation 
 

PRESENT:  Sara Bageris, Josey Ballenger, Beth Pack, Dr. John VanWagoner, Jessie Houghton, Dan Tiesworth,  
   Tiffany Pomaville, Chandra Fles, Ben Zenner, Jen Ciolek, Ryan Ranger 
 

A. The meeting was called to order at 8:30 a.m. 
Trustee Ballenger welcomed everyone to the meeting. 

B. PUBLIC COMMENT 
Trustee Josey Ballenger offered time for public comment. The following public comment was offered: 

● Gail Lanphean - Indigenous Education 

● Sofia Hoag - Credit Hours 
 

C. PROCEDURAL ITEMS 

a. Prior Committee Meeting Minutes 
The committee was asked to approve the minutes from the April 29, 2025, Board Curriculum Committee 

meeting. No changes were recommended. The April 29, 2025 minutes will remain as posted. 

b. 2024-2025 TCAPS District Course Catalog Updates  
Jessie Houghton, Chief Academic Officer - Secondary, reported there are no revisions to the course catalog 

this month, as outlined in the memo and meeting presentation linked above. This is a standing agenda item.  

The committee moved the Course Catalog as presented with no changes to the full Board under the 
Consent Calendar for approval at the June 9, 2025, meeting. 

D. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
a. Board Curriculum Learning Series:  

 

Professional Development 2025-2026 
Jessie Houghton, Chief Academic Officer - Secondary, and Dan Tiesworth, Chief Academic Officer - 

Elementary, shared the goals for the district’s professional development (PD) and provided an overview 

of the plans for teacher PD during the 2025-2026 school year. The district’s goal is to implement a 

coherent, evidence-based PD system that directly supports ongoing district priorities and instructional 

goals. Their intentional planning for PD ensures it is aligned and coherent, evidence- and research-based, 

embedded in current work, meaningful and relevant, time-conscious, and compliant, meeting all 

mandates. The elementary and secondary PD teams for the coming school year include: Content Teacher 

Leaders, Lead Principals, Chief Academic Officers, the Curriculum & Instruction Director, and 

Instructional Coaches. Ms. Houghton introduced Traverse City Education Association Representatives 

Chandra Fles and Ben Zenner, who provided the teacher perspective relative to PD, noting they value PD 

that is consistent, focused, and relevant. Trustee Pack suggested that, if the Committee agrees, staff 

report back periodically to report out on how PD is going. Ms. Fles noted the TCEA would be happy to 

collaborate with the Curriculum & Instruction Department leadership on post-PD surveys. Dr. 

VanWagoner added that the district will be working with the new leadership at Northwest Education 

Services on regional PD plans and finding common through lines to help shape PD for the coming year. 

https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1vTElHuKob5UtfmOP07qS4t8C3OUEOeNeZVmt_KZyDIE/edit?usp=drive_link


DR
AF
T

 

b. Virtual Learning Reflection & Planning 
Mr. Tiesworth provided an overview of elementary virtual learning.  Ms. Houghton introduced Jen 

Ciolek, Principal at Traverse City High School and the Compass Learning Center, and Ryan Ranger, 

Principal at Traverse City East Middle School.  Principal Ranger provided an overview of the plans for 

middle school virtual learning beginning in the fall of 2025 at East Middle School using the virtual 

platform Acellus. There will be a learning lab at the school with one full-time middle school teacher 

supporting the learning. The enrolled students will have access to all TCAPS resources (guidance 

counseling, school social work, extra-curricular activities, SSN, etc.), access to in-person courses as 

needed, and transportation flexibility with BATA based on the times they would like to use the learning 

lab. The enrollment will start with approximately ten (10) students, with growth anticipated.  
 
Ms. Houghton confirmed that TCAPS will offer summer school again this summer through the Acellus 

platform for students who are off-track for graduation. The five-week program is supported by teachers 

at West,  Central, and Traverse City High Schools. The Acellus platform was piloted for summer school in 

2024.  
 
Principal Ciolek provided an update on high school virtual learning at the Compass Learning Center 

(CLC), which is 100% online programming and a hybrid model for in-person learning. Current enrollment 

is 115 students in person/hybrid and 162 online. The services are offered at the CLC lab and the SOS 

Learning Center lab with support from 7 in-person teachers. The CLC program started in 2023-2024 

with an enrollment of 130 and has increased to 270 students this school year (2024-2025). Ms. Ciolek 

shared examples of the successes they’ve seen as they created systems to support students, which 

resulted in students connecting to their education, resulting in student achievement. 43 of the students 

enrolled are from outside the district. Approximately 65 students will be graduating from Traverse City 

High School this year, which is nearly double that of previous years. The program has created an 

environment that ebbs and flows to meet student needs. Committee members expressed an interest in 

the Board conducting a future visit to the CLC and the virtual learning lab at East Middle School. 
 

c. Celebrations & Successes 
Ms. Houghton and Mr. Tiesworth highlighted several celebrations and successes throughout the district 

as outlined in the meeting presentation.  
 

E. OTHER ITEMS - none cited. 

F. The meeting adjourned at 9:57 a.m.  

 

Respectfully Submitted By, 
Kelly Walter 
Kelly Walter 
Committee Recording Secretary  
 

Next Board Curriculum Committee Meeting 
Tuesday, July 8, 2025 at 8:30 a.m.  
Administration at Glenn Loomis 

1009 South Oak Street, Traverse City, MI 49684 

Curriculum Committee Members:  
Josey Ballenger (Chair), Sara Bageris, Beth Pack, Ty Schmidt -alternate,  Dr. John VanWagoner, 

Jessie Houghton, Dan Tiesworth, Brittany Kay, Tiffany Pomaville, Misti Warner 

 

 

https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1vTElHuKob5UtfmOP07qS4t8C3OUEOeNeZVmt_KZyDIE/edit?usp=drive_link


 
 

 Jessie Houghton 
Chief Academic Officer- Secondary 
 

1009 S. Oak Street 
Traverse City, MI 49684 
Phone: 231.933.1782 
houghtonje@tcaps.net 
 
Emily Spica  
Executive Assistant to Chief Academic Officer- Secondary 

 

Phone: 231.933.1779 
spicaem@tcaps.net 

 
 
 

Memorandum 
 
 

To: Dr. John R. VanWagoner II, Superintendent 

From: Jessie Houghton, Chief Academic Officer - Secondary 

Date: June 26,  2025 

RE: 2025-2026 TCAPS Course Catalog 

 
As recommended by the Board Curriculum Committee, the 2025-2026 TCAPS Course Catalog is being  
presented for informational purposes. Changes in the course catalog linked above are highlighted in yellow. 
Course additions include:  
 
25-26 New Courses  

● Middle School 
○ ACLFundamental Math 1 
○ ACL Fundamental Math 2 
○ ACL Algebra I 
○ ACL Grammar and Composition 2 
○ ACL STEM 1: Introduction to Coding 
○ ACL STEM 2: JavaScript 
○ ACL STEM 3: Electronics and Coding 
○ ACL World History & Geography 1 
○ ACL World History & Geography 2 
○ ACL Middle School Social & Emotional Health 1 
○ ACL Middle School French I 
○ ACL Discover Spanish – Part 1 
○ ACL German 1, 1st and 2nd half 
○ ACL Spanish 1 
○ ACL  Algebra  1 - 1st Half  
○ ACL  Integrated Science 1 
○ ACL Integrated Science 2 
○ ACL  Integrated Science 3 

 
TCAPS Course Catalog is available for review on the district’s website and each school’s webpage.  
 
Administration recommends the Board Curriculum Committee support the catalogs as outlined and linked in this 
memo and move these items forward to the full Board for approval on July 14, 2025.  
 
JH/es 

 

mailto:thomasch@tcaps.net
mailto:gorterju@tcaps.net
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1f2-17isObUSChZKnXH3Tg9oalmJ2LiUtXwN0YvUBoLE/edit?gid=792905466#gid=792905466


 
 

 Jessie Houghton 
Chief Academic Officer- Secondary 
 

1009 S. Oak Street 
Traverse City, MI 49684 
Phone: 231.933.1782 
houghtonje@tcaps.net 
 
Emily Spica  
Executive Assistant to Chief Academic Officer- Secondary 

 

Phone: 231.933.1779 
spicaem@tcaps.net 

 
 
 

Memorandum 
 
 

To: Dr. John R. VanWagoner II, Superintendent 

From: Jessie Houghton, Chief Academic Officer - Secondary 

Date: June 26, 2025 

RE: Field Trip Request - Updated Location 

 
Per Board Policy 5506 - Field Trips, the Board is required to approve all out-of-state and out-of-country 
trips. The following field trip request is being presented for approval: 

 
● Traverse City West Senior High - German Exchange Partnership (Updated Location) 

Stuttgart, Germany - June 18, 2026 - July 10, 2026  

● Traverse City West Senior High - German Exchange Partnership (Original Location) 
Kronach, Germany - June 18, 2026 - July 10, 2026 
This trip will offer 15 students the opportunity to immerse themselves in the German language 
and culture by living with host families and attending school. While visiting the partner school, 
students will participate in a community service project and field trips to help them learn more 
about the region. The group will travel by airline, train, and bus. Travel expenses and costs 
(approximately $4,300 per student, $500 per chaperone) will be paid for by students/families. 
Students will be chaperoned by approximately two (2) staff members and one (1) 
district-approved volunteer chaperone as needed. 

Administration recommends that the Board Curriculum Committee move this item forward to the 
full Board under Consent for approval on July 14, 2025.  
 
JH/es 
Attachments 
 

mailto:thomasch@tcaps.net
mailto:gorterju@tcaps.net
https://tcaps.community.highbond.com/home/policies/policydoc/152e6a24-f6e8-48da-a618-955f60829987
https://drive.google.com/file/d/14vZpnaMRPJwaz1dakh3kFoxpp59TVuJV/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1V0hhJL0YbItf9VFe09a4Sl3kkI2lxaX-/view?usp=sharing


Stuttgart, Germany



�����������	
��������������
������������������ !"#���$# ���%&�'(��)

*+,+-.+�/�0-123+�/�455214602-7

+89+-7+7:�;<=>?@>A�@<�.7�B

CDEF GFHIJD

KLMLL

CDEF GFHIJD

KNOPQOLMLL

RSTUVWXY�Z[[WX\]�̂_̀_\[TabSTcV]Y

dX\cS_VYTS�e fghgg

dX\cS_VYTS�i fghgg

dX\cS_VYTS�j fghgg

dX\cS_VYTS�k fghgg

dX\cS_VYTS�l fghgg

R_mnT\]Y fghgg

oS_\]Y

fghgg

fghgg

ZVSp_ST fjgqggghggigggarr�sZt elggarr�̂uv ewggarr�dvZ exggarr�yzu ekggat{b

|S_\YrWS]_}W\�V\�̂TS̀V\�_\c�s_n~XS� flxlhggegl�uXSWac_m�̂TS̀V\iilac_m�s_n~XS�

|S_\YrWS]_}W\�]W�s_n~XS� flilhggjl�uXSarr

|S_\YrWS]_}W\�]W��SW\_[��pSWn�s_n~XS� feqlgghggegg�uXSarr

|S_\YrWS]_}W\�]W�̂_mSTX]� fegghgg

|S_\YrWS]_}W\��V]�V\�]�T��SW\_[��ST�VW\ filghgg

|S_\YrWS]_}W\�~_[��]W�̂TS̀V\ fxlghgglg�uXSarr

|_�VY�]W�_VSrWS] fegghgg

�Wc�V\� fwqggghgg

dWWcatT_̀Y fkqggghgg

|VrY fegghgg

Z[}UV}TY feqlgghgg T̂S̀V\�_[}UV}TY �SW\_[��Z[}UV}TYs_n~XS��_[}UV}TY

z\YXS_\[T feqxgghgg

|S_\YpTS�WS�W]�TS�pTTY fe�ghgg

dX\cS_VYTS�a�_cnV\�pTTY fghgg

�W\_}W\Y fghgg

�TTc�nW\Tm�pWS�W\�WV\��[X̀]XS_̀�T�[�_\�T fghgg

�X~Y}]X]T�]T_[�TSY�a�Y]_��[WY]Y f�gghgg

fxlghgg

leq�eghgg

�Xn~TS�Wp�Y]XcT\]Y�_�T\cV\� ejhgg

ZrrW��[WY]�rTS�Y]XcT\] fjqwxghgg

[Ẁ̀T[]ar̀_\�W\�kjgg��

�����������������������



�����������	
������	������������

�������������������� !��"��� #!"����$���%&'#()�* #%��+

��������,��-#����.)�* #%��+

��������/����� !�0"#1�#�

���

234567�89�:;3<6=;:�:;>?@=A B6:C7@DE8=

234567�89�:;3<6=;:�:;>?@=A FG�:;3<6=;:

234567�89�:;3<6=;:�:;>?@=A FHIFJ

KLMNOP�QR�STUVWXYUZOPQ[OS�STU\][̂ _�XYUZOPQ[OS�̀�a�STUVb�c�[Q[�STUVd

eORULfT�[LMNOP�QR�STLgO[TS�ZOP�PQQM ahi�STLgO[TS�ZOP�PQQM

jPQXOSS�RQP�USS]̂[][̂�PQQMSWZU]P][̂S

STLgO[TS�k]ff�SYUPO�kYQ�TYO\�kQLfg�MQST�f]lO�TQ�PQQM�k]TY�NLT�m�k]ff�YUnO�TYO�o[Uf�SU\�NUSOg�Q[

QXXLZU[X\�ZOP�PQQMp

jPQXOSS�QR�YU[gf][̂�SZOX]Uf�POqLOSTS rTLgO[TS�U[gWQP�ZUPO[TS�k]ff�[OOg�TQ�MUlO�U�POqLOST�][�kP]s[̂�TYO�fUNQ[TOlOtTXUZSp[OT

KLMNOP�QR�STUVWXYUZOPQ[OS�STU\][̂ _�UgLfTS

eORULfT�[LMNOP�QR�STLgO[TS�ZOP�PQQM

rTLgO[TS�k]ff�STU\�k]TY�YQST�RUM]f]OSp�uP̂U[]v][̂�TOUXYOPS�][�TYO�wr�U[g�xOPMU[\�k]ff�gOTOPM][O�TYO

ZUPT[OP�UPPU[̂OMO[TSp

jPQXOSS�RQP�USS]̂[][̂�PQQMSWZU]P][̂S [Q[O

jPQXOSS�QR�YU[gf][̂�SZOX]Uf�POqLOSTS rTLgO[TS�U[gWQP�ZUPO[TS�k]ff�[OOg�TQ�MUlO�U�POqLOST�][�kP]s[̂�TYO�fUNQ[TOlOtTXUZSp[OT

KLMNOP�QR�STUVWXYUZOPQ[OS�STU\][̂ ah_

eORULfT�[LMNOP�QR�STLgO[TS�ZOP�PQQM ahi

jPQXOSS�RQP�USS]̂[][̂�PQQMSWZU]P][̂S TOUXYOP�UPPU[̂Og

jPQXOSS�QR�YU[gf][̂�SZOX]Uf�POqLOSTS STLgO[TS�][RQPMOg�TOUXYOP�QR�U[\�SZOX]Uf�[OOgS

yz{|}~|����{��|�������|~������|������}{�}������}���~�~���|��~���{{��|��~���������|������}��{��}�����}��|�



T
C
A
P
S

A
C
T
:
 
2
0
2
6
 
I
n
t
e
r
n
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 T
r
i
p
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
-
 
G
e
r
m
a
n

J
o
e
 
E
s
p
e
r
 
<
E
s
p
e
r
J
o
@
t
c
a
p
s
.
n
e
t
>

R
e
p
l
y
-
T
o
:
 
E
s
p
e
r
J
o
@
t
c
a
p
s
.
n
e
t

E
m
i
l
y
 
S
p
i
c
a
 
<
s
p
i
c
a
e
m
@
t
c
a
p
s
s
t
u
d
e
n
t
.
n
e
t
>

T
h
u
,

 A
p
r
 
1
0
,
 
2
0
2
5
 
a
t
 
1
0
:
4
1
 
A
M

T
o
:
 
K
e
r
r
y
 
L
a
B
o
n
t
e
 
<
l
a
b
o
n
t
e
k
e
@
t
c
a
p
s
.
n
e
t
>
,
 
J
o
e
 
E
s
p
e
r

 <
E
s
p
e
r
J
o
@
t
c
a
p
s
.
n
e
t
>
,

 S
a
n
d
y
 
L
o
w

 <
l
o
w
s
a
@
t
c
a
p
s
.
n
e
t
>
,
 
J
e
s
s
i
e
 
H
o
u
g
h
t
o
n

<
H
o
u
g
h
t
o
n
J
e
@
t
c
a
p
s
.
n
e
t
>
,
 
E
m
i
l
y
 S
p
i
c
a
 <
s
p
i
c
a
e
m
@
t
c
a
p
s
.
n
e
t
>
,
 
H
a
n
n
a
h
 
P
o
h
l
m
a
n
 
<
p
o
h
l
m
a
n
h
a
@
t
c
a
p
s
.
n
e
t
>

P
l
e
a
s
e
 
s
e
e
 
t
h
e
 a
t
t
a
c
h
e
d
 
I
n
t
e
r
n
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 T
r
i
p
 
a
p
p
r
o
v
a
l
 
r
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
“
2
0
2
6
 
G
e
r
m
a
n
 
A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n
 
P
a
r
t
n
e
r
s
h
i
p
 
T
r
i
p
"

P
e
r
 
t
h
e
 
F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p
 
a
p
p
r
o
v
a
l
 p
r
o
c
e
s
s
,
 
t
h
e
 
t
r
i
p
 
h
a
s
 
b
e
e
n
 
r
e
v
i
e
w
e
d
 
b
y
 
m
y
s
e
l
f
 
a
n
d
/
o
r
 
S
a
n
d
y
 
L
o
w

 
i
n
 
t
h
e
s
e
 
a
r
e
a
s
:

C
o
s
t
s

F
u
n
d
r
a
i
s
i
n
g
 
p
l
a
n

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
m
e
t
h
o
d
s
 
a
n
d
 
c
a
s
h
 
h
a
n
d
l
i
n
g

C
u
r
r
i
c
u
l
a
r
 
c
o
n
n
e
c
t
i
o
n
s

T
r
a
v
e
l
 
i
t
i
n
e
r
a
r
y

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
 
t
i
m
e
l
i
n
e

S
a
f
e
t
y

K
e
r
r
y
 
L
a
b
o
n
t
e
 
h
a
s
 
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
f
u
l
l
y
 
e
x
e
c
u
t
e
d
 
t
h
i
s
 
t
r
i
p
 
a
 
n
u
m
b
e
r
 
o
f
 
t
i
m
e
s
.

I
f
 
a
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
,
 
p
l
e
a
s
e
 
s
i
g
n
 
a
n
d
 
m
o
v
e
 
t
h
i
s
 
a
l
o
n
g
 
t
o
 
B
o
a
r
d
 
C
u
r
r
i
c
u
l
u
m
 
a
n
d
 
t
h
e
 f
u
l
l
 
B
o
a
r
d
.

T
h
a
n
k
 
y
o
u
 
-

J
o
e
 
E
s
p
e
r
,
 
P
r
i
n
c
i
p
a
l

T
:
 
2
3
1
-
9
3
3
-
7
5
0
0

e
s
p
e
r
j
o
@
t
c
a
p
s
.
n
e
t
 -

 w
w
w
.
t
c
a
p
s
.
n
e
t
/
s
c
h
o
o
l
s
/
h
i
g
h
-
s
c
h
o
o
l
s
/
w
s
h
/

5
3
7
6
 
N
.
 
L
o
n
g
 
L
a
k
e
 
R
d
 
T
r
a
v
e
r
s
e
 
C
i
t
y
,
 
M
I
 4
9
6
8
5

f

G
A
P
P
 
F
i
l
e
d
 
T
r
i
p
 
F
o
r
m
.
p
d
f

1
4
9
9
K









 
 

 Dan Tiesworth 
Chief Academic Officer- Elementary 
Phone: 231.933.1778 
tieswortda@tcaps.net 
 
Jessie Houghton 
Chief Academic Officer- Secondary 
Phone: 231.933.1782 
houghtonje@tcaps.net 
 

Curriculum & Instruction Department 
1009 S. Oak Street 
Traverse City, MI 49684 

 
 
 

Memorandum 
 
 

To: Dr. John R. VanWagoner II, Superintendent 

From: 
Dan Tiesworth, Chief Academic Officer - Elementary 
Jessie Houghton, Chief Academic Officer - Secondary 

Date: June 26,  2025 
RE: Draft 2025-2026 Student Parent Handbooks 

 
TCAPS draft 2025-2026 Elementary and Secondary Student/Parent Handbooks are being presented for 
consideration and approval by the Board Curriculum Committee at their meeting on July 8, 2025, and the full 
Board of Education meeting on July 14, 2025. 
 
Linked below are both draft handbooks for the Board’s review and consideration. The Curriculum & Instruction 
Department collaborated with various departments and stakeholders to update the handbooks for the coming 
school year.  
 

● DRAFT 2025-2026 Elementary Student/Parent Handbook 

● DRAFT 2025-2026 Secondary Student Parent Handbook 

 
If approved by the Board, the handbooks will be linked on each school’s website and shared with students and 
families in the fall for the 2025-2026 school year. 
 
Administration recommends that the Board Curriculum Committee support the catalogs as outlined and linked in 
this memo and move these items forward to the full Board for approval on July 14, 2025. 
 
 
 

 

mailto:tieswortda@tcaps.net
mailto:thomasch@tcaps.net
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1UWIqx8GQiPFw_Z8objZHxSgUZIliy__egALFSd3yo-k/edit?tab=t.0
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1joE9Ftv-IO2qmTLNaBNircDWvqGTIrKeHHIyg1Hfm24/edit?tab=t.0


 
 

 Brittany Kay  
Director of Curriculum & Instruction  
 

1009 S. Oak Street 
Traverse City, MI 49684 
Phone: 231.933.1755 
kaybr2h@tcaps.net 

 
 
 

Memorandum 

 
 

To: 

Dr. John R. VanWagoner II, Superintendent 

Dan Tiesworth, Chief Academic Officer - Elementary 

Jessie Houghton, Chief Academic Officer - Secondary 

From: Brittany Kay, Director of Curriculum & Instruction 

Date: June 26, 2025 

RE: Sex Education Curriculum Recommendations for the 2025-2026 School Year 

 
By law, sex education classes must be elective and not required for graduation. They must be taught by a 
qualified teacher of Health and Sex Education. The sex education materials and methods of instruction 
must be periodically reviewed by a district’s Sex Education Advisory Board (SEAB), and the sex education 
materials and methods of instruction, including proposed changes, must be approved following two (2) 
publicly noticed school Board of Education meetings. TCAPS will hold two (2) public hearings at the 
following Board meetings for this purpose: 
 

1. Monday, July 14, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. 
2. Monday, August 25, 2025  at 6:00 p.m. 

 
The following information was reviewed and approved by the district’s SEAB for the 2025-2026 school 
year: 

Proposed Changes for 5th Grade HIV  
○ 5th Grade HIV Video  (This video is password protected due to Copyright. Video must be viewed in 

person at the Administration Building at Glenn Loomis  with a staff member) 
○ Guidelines for Answering Students’ Questions in Response to the Video 

■ Student Worksheet Pre/Post Test  
■ Teacher Key to Pre/Post Test 
■ HIV and AIDS Family Resource Sheet 
■ Student Promises Worksheet 
■ Teacher Reference to HIV Infection 
■ Glossary of Terms 

 
Proposed Changes for MS Grades 7-8 HIV & Other STIs 

○ HIV Video (This video is password protected due to Copyright. Video must be viewed in person at the 
Administration Building at Glenn Loomis  with a staff member) 

■ HIV Slideshow    
■ HIV Fact or Myth 
■ Know the Facts 
■ HIV Facts 
■ HIV Fact Sheet 

 
(continued on next page) 

 

mailto:thomasch@tcaps.net
https://mistreamnet.eduvision.tv/directplayer.aspx?q=3SfVi13wT7TpmeBrSytYhHfJBhsJkHGrh7orwU%252f0YSf3WOC50cfs%252fA%253d%253d
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1KTOePrzQb5N2Y8pMO7W5wUFRc-Y6i-wa/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1vW1xCo_4ewsoPojkzcMsJXZteAmRNoIw/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Bmya2ssKsB9nR5jn7QgxWBpfNA50c19f/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1wHAOYKdlkEgTZmetWM1BnLZlk-fzLJVK/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1EDvLUzDkkawRp9JOj9sVpcYunWc-lgLR/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1n5asWRz0bERqAT0dHRr6GUbH2CAFPrVM/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/11ORdBhMKnX3Sas4AZcIfHK8thp6e5H2X/view?usp=sharing
https://mistreamnet.eduvision.tv/directplayer.aspx?q=3SfVi13wT7TgxqxTVfvTGHfJBhsJkHGrh7orwU%252f0YSf3WOC50cfs%252fA%253d%253d
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1U9xqWohOf9kzK0KjyyrxcKtdFZt2gQl00n7mvcx0tXA/edit?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1tmvVdgZoLkMS4jv2Fd3nx_cOMCMohIFS/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1qF-OJY-Zm_XNEBHS7Y_O9A0D7qRdf4RK/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Sh8op6vO7T93e5P2fFN3Bwncucbb9wsJ/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1swfVokDbCQNwlGUh4IHKmXqIm-z13qz5/view?usp=sharing


Proposed Changes for HS Sex Education 
● Note: Changed slides have a yellow star on that slide
● Proposed TCAPS HS Sex Education Quiz
● Proposed Teen Pregnancy Safe Delivery Program
● Proposed HIV & AIDS:  Are You at Risk?

○ *What is HIV / AIDS, and does it affect your body?
○ *LIVING WELL with HIV video link

● Proposed STIs
● Proposed Sex and the Law

○ Sexual Abuse
■ Erin Merryn, Founder of Erin's Law  video link
■ Effects of Porn on Sexual Behavior
■ Human Trafficking

The linked and attached material reflects the updates recommended for approval by the Board of 
Education on August 25, 2025. Interested parents and community members are encouraged to review the 
information linked above and attached prior to attending the Board of Education Public Hearings on July 
14 and August 25, 2025, or by appointment. This may be arranged by appointment by contacting the 
Board Recording Secretary, Tammy Brunan, in the Superintendent’s office at 231.933.1725. A public 
notice regarding this information is posted on the district’s website (https://www.tcaps.net/about/board/  
under the Public Notice section), scheduled for publishing in the Traverse City Record-Eagle, and also 
posted at the Administration at Glenn Loomis building (1009 S. Oak Street, Traverse City, MI 49684). 

BK/kw 

https://docs.google.com/document/d/162mza68PwXWFTkrQUvFCnQfPkZS-tGCwTHARLGEHEfY/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1As1gDjIF57kzGuevlsh1FzD7spa_-XUB-OHpLwFB_Is/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1nzpvXd0S0xowV2zz40dW34mhdTrbGV5-HCLtlus7la0/edit?usp=sharing
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=xmk_ZrKDwJs
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=iK23XmJdhr4&t=21s
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/12FabwAZDR5rl2nuCEJkPLi_wGquJ7Rv4RdDt8AqXhKE/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1ixHUm_5s7ijGggrn1DwfgnfzeVWAY01R8a937MspeGA/edit?usp=sharing
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=5Y4Scon4xxk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1wU0qF7N7XWXKKGM86iaDwAYqdchgV45X/view?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1aI807i4ItMrhXMWQSKhCKXjeEuMZ4N4W6ih4XwRrheI/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1FrYhis46-fUeOhKBZEn4xnqVkA-4zPRj/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1FrYhis46-fUeOhKBZEn4xnqVkA-4zPRj/edit
https://www.tcaps.net/about/board/

	Agenda_ July 8, 2025 Board Curriculum (2)
	draft_minutes__may_27_2025_board_curriculum_committee_1
	GAPP Filed Trip Form v4 (1)
	Memo_ 25_26 Course Catalog Updates - July 8, 2025 Board Curriculum 
	Memo_ 25_26 Student_Parent Handbooks - July 8, 2025 Board Curriculum 
	Memo_ Field Trip Request - July 8, 2025 Board Curriculum
	Memo_ Sex Ed Curriculum Recommendations from SEAB - July 8, 2025 Board Curriculum
	WSH - German American Exchange Partnership - 6.18.26-7.10.26 (tentative dates) (2)

